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Memorandum 

 

To:              
Country Branch Presidents and Directors of Surf Sports, Country Club Presidents and 

Directors of Surf Sports, Club Surf Sports Administrators and Team Managers 

From:         Jess Mensforth, Senior Competitions Coordinator 

Date:         7 January 2022 

Pages:       1 

Subject:     
Summary of updates to the 2022 Oakberry Acai NSW Country Championships Entry 

Circular and Program 

 

There are a number of discrepancies between the 2022 Oakberry Acai Country Championships Entry 
Circular and the Program. Both documents have now been updated on the Country Championships 
event page. A summary of the updates regarding specific events are included below. 

• The All Age Beach Relay will be an U8-U14 event. U15s will not be included. 

• The All Age Board Relay will be an U9-U14 event. U15s will not be included. 

• Junior, Senior and U15 Cameron Relays will be 4 person teams (i.e. 1x swimmer, 1x board 

paddler, 2x runners). 

• U15 Cameron Relay will have a Male, Female and Mixed category. Competitors are not 

allowed to ‘double dip’, i.e. if you are competing in the U15 Female Cameron you cannot 

compete in the in the U15 Mixed Cameron. 

• U19 and 30+ Double Ski will be mixed only. There will be no Male or Female U19 or 30+ 

Double Ski. 

• U17, U19, Open and 30+ Beach Relay will be mixed only. There will be no Male or Female 

Beach Relay in these age categories. Teams must have a minimum of one female per team. 

• U15 and 30+ Board Relay will be mixed only. There will be no Male or Female U15 or 30+ 

Board Relay. 

• U11 and U12 Surfboard Riding competition will be included.  

SLSNSW apologises for any inconvenience caused by these changes. 

Please contact countrychampionships@surflifesaving.com.au if you have any questions. 
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